Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok <cecilialee@sparkcarcare.com>
Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 10:26 AM

To: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: Re: Your ref : SKW 8933D / DOA : 20/04/2019

Without Prejudice
Hi Jasper

We have closed file under OD.
Thanks & Regards

Cecilia Lee
Executive (Accident Repair/Claims)
T:6383 7824 | F: 6281 5767

s

~ Think Before Printing~e———>—

From: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto) <jasperchua@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 9:57 AM

To: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok <cecilialee@sparkcarcare.com>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Your ref : SKW 8933D / DOA : 20/04/2019

CAUTION : This email originated from an external party outside ComfortDelGro. Do not click on links or open attachment
unless you know the sender.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Cecilia,

As spoken, kindly provide an updates on this case.
Thanks

Best Regards,

Jasper Chua| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jasperchua@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify
us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents
therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation
Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein
shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a
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written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you
to print this only if necessary.

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048W]




5/6/2021 VendorEngage

Accident involving SKW 8933D and PA 928D on the

«
20/04/2019.

Type
©Question

Message

TP converted to OD claim. We will proceed to close file and submit our survey bill. Jasper Chua, 06/05/2021

https://vendor.smartclaims.axa.com.sg/ClaimApplication/dist/html/index-vendor.html#/service-requests/view-message/?serviceRequestNumber=1...  1/1
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